
- Dr. Robert C. Mecredy ~
>. Vice President, Nuclea~perations

Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation
89 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14649

~ August 12, i997

SUBJECT: RE(VEST FOR RELIEF NO. 32 FROM THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL
ENGINEERS (ASME) CODE SECTION XI RE(UIREMENTS FOR THE R. E. GINNA
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT THIRD 10-YEAR INSERVICE INSPECTION INTERVAL
(TAC NO. M98161)

Dear Dr. Mecredy:

By letters dated March 10, 1997, and June 19, 1997, you requested relief from
the volumetric examination of inner radius of the 2-inch nozzles of the
Regenerative Heat Exchanger since an acceptable Code examination is not
possible utilizing current technology.

The NRC staff concludes that the requirement of the Code is impractical. The
staff has determined that relief be granted and imposes an alternative
inspection method pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i) which is authorized by
law and will not endanger life or property, or the common defense and security
and is otherwise in the public interest. The staff's evaluation and
conclusions are contained in the enclosed safety evaluation.

Therefore, the subject request for relief from the Code requirement is granted
for the third 10-year inspection interval.

Sincerely,
ORIG INAL SIGNED BY 3.A. ZWOL INSKI FOR:

Alexander W. Dromerick, Acting Director
Project Directorate I-l
Division of Reactor Projects — I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Dr. Robert C. Mecredy
Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation
89 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14649

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

August 12, 1997

SUBJECT: RE(VEST FOR RELIEF NO. 32 FROM THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL
ENGINEERS (ASME) CODE SECTION.XI RE(UIREMENTS FOR THE R. E. GINNA
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT THIRD 10-YEAR INSERVICE INSPECTION INTERVAL
(TAC NO. M98161)

Dear Dr. Mecredy:

By letters dated March 10, 1997, and June 19, 1997, you requested relief from
the volumetric examination of inner radius of the 2-inch nozzles of the
Regenerative Heat Exchanger since an acceptable Code examination is not
possible utilizing current technology.

The NRC staff concludes that the requirement of the Code is impractical. Thestaff has determined that relief be granted and imposes an alternative
inspection method pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i) which is authorized by
law and will not endanger life or property, or the common defense and security
and is otherwise in the public interest. The staff's evaluation and
conclusions are contained in the enclosed safety evaluation.

Therefore, the subject request for relief from the Code requirement is granted
for the third 10-year inspection interval.
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Alexa der W. Dromerick, Acting Dir
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects — I/I
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

or



Dr',. Robert C. Hecredy R.E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant

CC:

Peter D. Drysdale, Senior Resident Inspector
R.E. Ginna Plant

- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1503 Lake Road
Ontario, NY 14519

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Hr. F. William Valentino, President
New .York State Energy, Research,

and Development Authority
Corporate Plaza West
286 Washington Avenue Extension
Albany, NY 12203-6399

Charlie Donaldson, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
New York Department of Law
120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271

Nicholas S. Reynolds
Winston & Strawn
1400 L St. N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-3502

Hs. Thelma Wideman
Director, Wayne County Emergency

Hanagement Office
Wayne County Emergency Operations'enter

~ 7336 Route 31
Lyons, NY 14489

Hs. Hary Louise Heisenzahl
Administrator, Honroe County
Office of Emergency Preparednessill West Fall Road, Room 11
Rochester, NY 14620

Hr. Paul Eddy
New York State Department

of Public Service
3 Empire State Plaza, Tenth Floor
Albany, NY 12223


